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TAB 1 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:45 PM 
sscott@bcacanada.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Sara Scott 
(01565842xCEEB7).PDF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital - Civic Redevelopment Project. 

Please confirm receipt 

Kindest Regards, 

Amelia Hammond 

EMOND MARNDEN U.P/srl per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S BVl 

6X3-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* I In 
The information in this email is intended solely for the adclressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont Wanstnis a litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 

qu'S la personne ou ft i'entit^ a qui its sont adress£s et pourraient b£n6ficier du secret 

professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous ave* regu ce courriel 

par erreur vous etes prie de contacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

postmaster@bcacanada.onmicrosoft.com 
sscott@bcacanada.ca 
March 17, 2022 5:45 PM 
Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

sscott@bcacanada.ca (sscott@bcacanada.ca^ 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 2 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:46 PM 
dstubbs@canadamasonrycentre.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOM (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - David Stubbs 
(01565840xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND HARNDEN I.M'/^I per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant j Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

V, 613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* I In 
The informalion in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by entail to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidenliel et ne sont destines 

qu'£ la personne ou b I'entilS a qui lis sont 3dress£s et pourraient b6n£flcier du secret 

professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fafon expresse. Si vous avez refu ce courriel 

par erreur vous §les prie de contacter rauteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veullle? ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

Mercl. 

1 



TAB 3 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond From: 
Sent: March 17, 2022 5:49 PM 

tfanelSi@drao.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Tony Fanelli 
(01565839xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND MARNDEN LLP/srl per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant j Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

^ 613-695-6308 (direct) 

B 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y 1 In 
The information in lliis email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 
qu'a la personne ou h I'entit^ h qui ils sont adress£$ et pourraient bSn^ficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fa^on expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 
par erreur vous etes pile de contacler I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuerou copier. 
Mercl. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Microsoft Outlook 
tfanelli@drao.ca 
March 17, 2022 5:49 PM 
Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

tfanelliOiclrao.ca CtfanellKadrao.ca 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 4 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:42 PM 
gkinney@concretefloors.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Geoff Kinney 
(01565844xCEEB7).PDF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Please see the enclosed Notice of a Project Agreement for the proposed Ottawa Hospital - Civic Redevelopment Project, 

Please confirm receipt. 

Kindest Regards, 

Amelia Hammond 

EMOND HARNDEN U.P/ fJt i  pfii/pyr 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjolnte juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

^ 613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

B 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

w I In 
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

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transnils a litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 
ciu'S la personne ou b ('entity a qui ils sont adress^s et pourralent b6n£ficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fa?on expresse. Si vous avez re?u ce courriel 
par erreur vous etes pile de contacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuiilez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

postmaster@concretefloors.ca 
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

Qkinney^concretefloors.ca (qkinnev(Q)concretefloors.ca>) 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 5 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:44 PM 
mtaylor@oadc,ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TON (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Margaret Taylor 
(01565843xCEEB7).PDF 

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

fc'MOND HARWDtW UJ'/srl per/par 

AMELEA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

% 613-695-6308 (direct) 

B 613-563-8001 

EMONDMARNDEN 

# i In 
The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriei el loutes pieces joinles sont transmis a titre confidentiel et lie sont destines 

qu'3 la personne ou b f'entitd a (|ui its sont adress^s et pourraient b^n^ficier du secret 

professionnel. Un lei privilege est nkfame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriei 

par erreur vous etes prie de contacter I'auteur imm^iiatement et d'effacer ia version 

ortginale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, dislribuer ou copier. 

Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Margaret Taylor <mtayior@oadc.ca> 
Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:45 PM 
Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Margaret Taylor 
Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:43:38 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:44:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

l 



TAB 6 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 18, 2022 2:47 PM 
rgaitken@ecao.org 
FW: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Graeme Aitken 
(01565834xCEEB7).PDF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

EMOND HAHNDKN I.U»/srl pGi/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant j Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa; ON K1S 3V1 

^ 613-563-7660 #239 

^ 613-695-6308 (direct) 

B 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y | In 
The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee^) named Enid is 
confidenlial. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohifoiled.lf you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pifeces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 
qu'fc ia personne ou a i'entite b qui ils sont adress£s et pourraient b6n6fider du secret 
professlonnel. Un tel privilege est r^dam^ de fa?on expresso. Si vous avez re?u ce courriel 
pat erreur vous gtes prie de contacter i'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer ia version 
originate ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

From: Amelia Hammond <ahammond@ehlaw,ca> 
Sent: March 17, 2022 5:54 PM 
To: gaitken@ecao.org 
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



I:.M0NI) riAUNDI:N I.l l'/Sil por/piir 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

^ 613-695-6308 (direct) 

Ml 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNOEN 

The infoimalion in this email is inlended solely for the addressee(s} named and is 
confidenUal, Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is sli iclly prohiljited.if you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this mcssaee. Thank you. 

Ce courriel el toutes pieces joinles sont transmis a litre confidentiel ot ne sont destines 
qu'a la personne ou a Tentit^ a qui ils sont adresses el pourraient beneficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege esl r^damd de fagon expresse. Si vous avez regit ce courriel 
par erreur vous eles pi ie de contacter Pauleur irnm^dialement el d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toules pieces jointes. Veutllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

2 



Amelia Hammond 

postmaster@ecao.org 
rgaitken@ecao.org 
March 18, 2022 2:47 PM 
Delivered: FW: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

raaitken@ecao,orQ (raaitkencStecao.orql 

Subject: FW: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 7 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:58 PM 
neea@bellnetca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Andrew Reistetter 
(01565830xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND MAUNDEN LU'/srl pei'/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St, Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

%> 613-563-7660 #239 

^:> 613-695-6308 (direct) 

B 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNOEN 

w I In 
The information in this email is intended solely for {he adciresseefs) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel et lie sont destines 
qu'S la personne ou <11'enlU^ a qui ils sont adress^s et pourraient b6n£ficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez regu ce courriel 
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

Microsoft Outlook From: 
neea@bel!net.ca 
March 17, 2022 5:58 PM 
Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

neeaOibellnet.ca (neeaQfoellnetcal 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 8 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17,2022 5:51 PM 
noel@agmca.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Noel MarseHa 
(01565837xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND HARNDEN LLP/stl per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

CV> 613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y I In 
The informalion in ihis email is intended solely for the addressee^) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes places jointes sont transmls S titre confidentiel et ne sont destines 
qu'a la personne ou b I'entil^ a qui ils sont adress^s el pourraient l^n^ficier du secret 
professionnel. Un lei privilfee6 est reclame de fa^on expresse. Si vous avez regu ce courriel 
par erreur vous etes prie de contacter I'auleur imni^dialcmenl et d'effacer la version 
origlnale ainst que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
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

noefeQmca.ca <fnoel(a)aQmca.ca') 

Subject; Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 9 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:52 PM 
charlie.stuckey@miaontario.org 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Charlie Stuckey 
(01565835xCEEB7).PDF 

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

l-MONI) IIARNDEN LLP/srl pfir/p.-jf 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

^ 613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

< il 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y I In 
The information in this email is intended solely for the addresseefs) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sendee and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel el ne sont destines 
qu'S la personne ou h I'entit^ a qui ils sont adress^s et pourraleni Wn^ficier du secret 
professtonnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fa^on expresse. SI vous avez re^u ce courriel 
par erreur vosis etes prie de contacter i'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Mercl. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Microsoft Outlook 
charlie.stuckey@miaontario.org 
March 17, 2022 5:53 PM 
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

charlle,stuckev(amiaontario.ora fcharlie.stuckevffimlaontario.orcri 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 10 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:59 PM 
jack@ontarioerectors.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Jack Mesley 
(01565828xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND IIAitN[)l:N LLP/sil 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant j Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 Ei 
613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

& 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

w I In 
The Information in this email is intended solely for the ac1dressee(s} named and is 
confidential. Any oilier distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message, Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes places jointes sont trnnsnils £ litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 
rju'S la pe/sonne on b a qui ils son! sdiess^s et pourraienl b£o£fjcier du secret 
professionnel. Un lei privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 
par erreur vous §tes prie de contacter I'auteur imni^dialement el d'effacer la version 
originate ainsi que loutes pieces jointes. Veuiliez ne pasdiffuser, disirlbuer ou copier. 
Mercl. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Jack Mesley <jack@ontarioerectors.com> 
Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 7:25 PM 
Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Jack Mesley 
Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:58:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 7:25:28 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

i 



TAB 11 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 5:56 PM 
info@amcontario.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Patricia Penney-Rouzes 
(01565832xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMONI) I lARNDI'IM I.UVsri per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

^ 613-695-6308 (direct) 

0 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y I In 
The information in tliis email is intended solely for the addressee(s} named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a titre confidentiel et ne sont destines 

qu'S la personne ou & I'entit^ a qui !ls sont adress^s et pourraient b^n^ficier du secret 

professionnel. Un tel privilege est r6ciam6 de fagon expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 

par erreur vous etes prie de contacler I'auteur inim^diatement et d'efiscer ia version 

originale ainsi que toutes piecesjointes. Veuiliez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

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

info@amcontario,ca finfoOiamcontario.ca') 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 12 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:06 PM 
anclrew.sefton@ontpca.org 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Andrew Sefton 
(01565815xCEEB7),PDF 

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

EMOND HAItNDCN LLI'/sri pc'i/pyr 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

R 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

ir | In 
The informalion in this email is intended solely for the addresseefs) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sorrt transmis a titre confidentiel el ne sont destines 
qn'i la personne ou & I'entit^ a qui ils sont adressf^s et pourraient b£nGficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel pi ivll^ge est reclame de fa?on expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 
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

postmaster@opcatrusted.onmicrosoft.com 
andrew.sefton@ontpca.org 
March 17, 2022 6:06 PM 
Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

andrew.seftonOontpca.ora (andrew.seftonOiontpca.oral 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

1 



TAB 13 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond From: 
Sent: March 17,2022 6:01 PM 

stevemca@live.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Steve Coleman 
(01565824xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND MARNDKN LUVsi l pftr/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON KIS 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

^ > 613-695-6308 (direct) 

ril 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* I In 
The information in this email is intended soiely for the addiessee(s) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strialy prohibited.lf you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 
destroy ail copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiet et ne sont destines 
qu'a la personne on b l'entit£ a qui ils sont atiress^s et pourraient Wn^ficier du secret 
professionnei. Un tel privil^ee est reclame de fa^on expresse. Si vous avez i e^u ce courriel 
par erreur vous etes prie fie conlacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 
originaie ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

postmaster@outlook.com 
stevemca@live.ca 
March 17, 2022 6:01 PM 
Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

stevemca@iive.ca Cstevemca@llve.ca') 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 14 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:14 PM 
tony@tri-krete.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - A.V. Bombini 
(01565796xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND HARNDfiN U.lV'iii per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

r-Jl 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* I In 
The information in lliis email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is 

coiifrderrtlal. Any oflier distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibiiedJf you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy a!l copies of litis message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et loutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confictentiel et ne sont destines 

qu'S la personne ou Ji I'entit^ a qui ils sont adress£s et pourraient b£ri£ficier du secret 

professionnel. Un tei privii^ge est reclame de (a?on expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 

par erreur vous e!es prie de contacter I'auleur imm4diatement et d'eftacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes pieces joinles. Veuilie?. ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copiec. 

Merci. 

I 



Amelia Hammond 

Microsoft Outlook 
tony@tri-krete.com 
March 17, 2022 6:15 PM 
Relayed: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is compiete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

tony(a)tri-krete,com ftonvO)tri-krete.com) 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



9i avi 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:05 PM 
contact@orac.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Refrig. Employ. Barg. 
Agency (01565817xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMONDHARNDEN U.lVsrl pGi/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

R 613-563-8001 

EMOND MARNDtEN 

IF | In 
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

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiel et nc sont destines 

qu'a la personne ou d I'entit^ a qui lis sont adress^s et pourraient b6n£ficier (Ju secret 

professionnel. Un tel privitfege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez refu ce courrie! 

par erreur vous etes prie de contacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veulllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

postmaster@orac.onmicrosoft.com 
contact@orac.ca 
March 17, 2022 6:05 PM 
Delivered: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

contact@orac,ca fcontactOtorac.ca^ 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

1 



TAB 16 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17,2022 6:03 PM 
jmurray@stringerllp.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Jeff Murray 
(01565819xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND IIARNDEN I.U>/<;rl per/pyr 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant ) Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S SVl 

^ 613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* | In 
The information in this email is intended solely for the addresseefs) named and is 
confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is stric-tly prohihited.ll you have 
received this communication in error, please reply by entail to the sender and delete or 
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courrielettoutes piecesjointessont transmis a litre confidentiel el ne sont destines 
qu'd la personne ou b I'enlil^ a qui ils sont adress£s et ponrraient b6n£ficier du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avei re^u ce courriei 
par erreur vous 6les pi le de contacter I'auteur imm&liatemenl et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veulllez ne pasdiffuser, dislribuer ou copier. 
Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Jeffrey D. A. Murray <JMurray@stringerllp.com> 
Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:14 PM 
Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Jeffrey D. A. Murray 
Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2022 6:03:14 PM (UTC-05:G0) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, March 17,2022 6:13:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

i 



TAB 17 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:02 PM 
oirca@ontarioroofing.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Don Marks 
(01565820xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND IIAHNDEN LU'/srl per/par 

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

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copyine is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes places jointes sont Iransmis a litre confidenliel el ne sont destines 

(ju'S la personne ou ci I'entil4 a qui ils sont adress^s et pourraient b£n6fider du secret 
professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez re;u ce courriel 

par erreur v/otis etes prle de contacter I'auteur iinm^dialement et d'effacer la version 
originale ainsi que toutes pieces joinles. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

Merci. 

1 



TAB 18 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:11 PM 
dstewart@osmca.org 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Darryl Stewart 
(01565802xCEEB7).PDF 

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

fiMOND IIAUNDt'N l.l.i>/stl [joi/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON KIS 3V1 

% 613-563-7660 #239 

^ > 613-695-6308 (direct) 

Pii 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNQEN 

* I In 
The informaiion in this email is intended solely for the 3ddressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply hy email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 

qu'£ la personne ou <i I'entit^ a qui ils sont adress^s et pourraient b^n^ficier du secret 

professiomiel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fa?on expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriel 

par erreur vous etes prie de comacter I'auteur imni^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distrihuer ou copier. 

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
destination server; 

dstewart<5)osmca,orq fdstewart^osmca.ora') 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 



TAB 19 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:12 PM 
jgauthier@casa-firesprinklef.org 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - jo-Ann Gauthier 

(01565799xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMONP HARNDCN IXlY-'i'l pei/pnr 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

y I In 
The Informalion in tills email is intended solely for the addressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this comrmmication in ei ror, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriel et toutes pieces Joinles sont transmis 3 litre confidentiel et ne sont destines 

qu'a la personne ou I'entitd a qui tfs sont adress^s et pourraient b^n^ficior du secret 

professionnel. Un tel privilege est reclame de fagon expresse, Si vous aue2 re^u ce courriel 

par erreur vous etes prie de contacter I'auteur imm^diatemenl et d'effacer la version 

originale alnsi ciue toutes pl&ces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

Merd. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Jo-Ann Gauthier <jgauthier@casa-firespnnkler.oi'g> 
Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:24 PM 
Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH {EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Jo-Ann Gauthier 
Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement-TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:12:27 PM (UTC»05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:23:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

i 



TAB 20 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:09 PM 
sam@cliffordrestoration.com 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - Sam Triglia 
(01565804xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND llAiiNDliN IIP/srl par/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND MARNDEN 

v I in 
The information in this email is intended solely lor the addressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courrtel et toutes pieces jointes soul transmis a litre confidenliel et ne sont destines 

la personne ou <> I'entili'i h gui ilssoni adress^s el pourraient b6n^ficier du secret 

prof^ssionnel. Un te! privilege est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous aver, re^u ce courriel 

par erreui vous etes prie de contacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes pi^cesjointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

Merci. 

1 



Amelia Hammond 

Sam Trigila <Sam@cliffordrestoration.com> 
Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:15 PM 
Read: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Sam Trigila 
Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:09:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:15:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



TAB 21 



Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:08 PM 
sca3@bellnet.ca 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - John Piiat 
(01565808xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND HARNDEN lIP/sil per/par 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON KIS SVl 

l^> 613-563-7660 #239 

613-695-6308 (direct) 

O 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

* I In 
The information in tliis email is intended solely for the addressee{s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying Is strictly prohibited.If you have 

received this communication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce coiifriel et toutes pieces jointes sont transmis a litre confidentiel et ne sonl destines 

qu'a la personne ou b I'entit^ a qui i!s sont adress^s et pourraient b^n^ficier du secret 

professionnel. Un tel privilege est rdclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez regu ce courriel 

par erreur vous eles prie de contacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que toutes places jointes. Veutllez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

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

sca3@bellnet.ca (sca3@betlnet.ccri 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no, 1414-2016) 

i 
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Amelia Hammond 

Amelia Hammond 
March 17, 2022 6:16 PM 
david@ttmgo.org 
Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 
2022-03-17 Notice of a Project Agreement and Enclosures - David St. Louis 
(01565793xCEEB7).PDF 

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

EMOND HAKNDEN UP/sil per/pyr 

AMELIA HAMMOND 
Legal Assistant | Adjointe juridique 

707 rue Bank St., Ottawa, ON K1S 3V1 

613-563-7660 #239 

^ 613-695-6308 (direct) 

!Rl 613-563-8001 

EMOND HARNDEN 

# I In 
The informalion in this email is intended soiely for tiie acldressee(s) named and is 

confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is str ictly prohibited.If you have 

received this comnnjnication in error, please reply by email to the sender and delete or 

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you. 

Ce courriei el toules pieces jointes sorrt transmls a litre confidentie! el ne sont destines 

qu'i la personne ou ̂  I'enlit^ a qui ils sont adress^s el pourraient l)6n6ficier dti secret 

professionnel. Un tei priviidge est reclame de fagon expresse. Si vous avez re^u ce courriei 

par erreur vous etes pile de conlacter I'auteur imm^diatement et d'effacer la version 

originale ainsi que loutes pieces jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. 

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

david@ttmao.ora (david^ttmQo.orgl 

Subject: Notice of a Project Agreement - TOH (EH no. 1414-2016) 

i 


